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May 29, 2009

Eddie Roberson

Chairman

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

Re: Comcast Business Communications, LLC — Clarification Regarding
Discontinuance of Telecommunications Services

Dear Mr. Roberson:

The purpose of this letter is to clarify Comcast Business Communications, LLC’s (“CBC”)
intentions with regard to its proposed discontinuance of intrastate interexchange
telecommunications services (“IXC services”) in Tennessee, notice of which was filed with the
Regulatory Authority on April 1, 2009. In the initial filing, CBC requested that it retain its
certificate. Subsequently, CBC determined that it would like to cancel its certificate to provide
IXC services in Tennessee. Accordingly, CBC requests that the Regulatory Authority cancel
CBC'’s certificate and requests permission to withdraw its Tennessee Rate Sheet Number 2.

An extra copy of this letter is enclosed. Please date-stamp and return in the self-addressed
envelope included with this filing. If you have any questions regarding this clarification, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

Eobert %gan

Counsel for Comcast Business Communications, LLC
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